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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: "AJdack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 5:30 PM

Subject: 2009-05-26 The Legal Fiction of Ordinances & Codes Upon Natural Born state Citizens

----- Original Message -----

From: Jack Venrick

To: Adack R. Venrick

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 10:03 PM

Subject: The Legal Fiction of Ordinances & Codes Upon Natural Born state Citizens
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Matt Erickson

Municipal Corporation of the City of Leavenworth, Washington
Employees

cc: Washington Courts Ethics Advisory Committee

bee: Property Rights Groups, Freedom Foundations, Washington State
CONgress, Washington State Supreme Court, Media

In response to your email below Matt, here is a brief collection of
research on ordinances and codes for you and the employees of the
Municipal Corporation of the City of Leavenworth, Washington.

A student of history can feel confident that the Bench & BAR's account
for roughly half of the takings of our freedoms and liberties. The other
half was stolen by the Banksters and political Brokers, e.g. cities,
counties, states and federal employees for their own power. All to make
us safe of course.

The following is NOT legal advice but historical findings regarding
ordinances and codes, et al, based on research of many good people,
many of whom are property owners whose ox has been gored all too
often. These takings of private and non private property have created a
massive uprising of several thousand grassroots groups

addressing these issues and more.

The state has done an excellent job dumbing down the natural born

to an indentured slave mentality for better use and abuse by the
"Empire of Municipal Corporations", e.g. Association of Washington
Cities, National Association of Cites, et al. In turn, the natural born,
once sovereign & free, were excellent students of the pabulum, i.e. they
swallowed it hook, line and sinker.

I was raised in a government family. My Father was a U.S.Dept.of Ag
Forest Ranger and Range Conservationist in Montana. I have the
greatest respect for institutions, public or private WHEN they operate
strictly within their charters.

In order to convey the tip of the iceberg of taking, you may have to
"pretend" for a brief moment, especially if you work for
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